CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
506 W. Saint Charles Street, San Andreas, CA 95249

Regular Meeting

TUESDAY, October 8, 2019

7:00pm

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact
the Administration Office at 209-754-9442. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CPUD to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to the Board before or at the
meeting, not privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items, will be made available at CPUD for

review by the public.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment (Limit: 3 min/person)

At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any non-agendized item. The public is
encouraged to work with staff to place items on the agenda for Board consideration. No action can

be taken on matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person.

Approval of Consent Calendar
a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of September 10, 2019
b. Minutes for Special Meeting of September 12, 2019
c. Directors Report for September 2019
d. Monthly Maintenance Report for September 2019

Financial Business
a. Approval of Claim Summary #732

Discussion: Approach to the Review and Updates of District Policies
Upper Mokelumne River Watershed Authority (UMRWA) — FY 2019/20 Dues

California Special Districts Association (CSDA)
a. Gold Country Regional Chapter Workshop — October 23, 2019

Report: Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) Project

Monthly Water Report
a. Monthly Report
b. Bulk Water Report

Managers Comments
a. Monthly Report

Directors Comments (Save the Date: Board Training — Tuesday, November 12, 2019 at 6:00pm)

a. LAFCO — Meeting Report 9/16/19 — Director Lavaroni
b. CAMRA — Meeting Reminder 10/16/19

c. UMRWA — Meeting Reminder 10/4/19 at 10:00am — Director Blood (EBMUD Annual BBQ

to follow)

Closed Session
a. Public Employee Negotiators (Government Code Section 54957)
Agency designated representatives: Donna Leatherman and Chris Williams
Title: General Counsel Legal Services

Adjournment (Next Regular Meeting November 12, 2019)




Approval of Consent Calendar
a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of September 10, 2019
b. Minutes of Special Meeting of September 12, 2019
c. Directors Report for September 2019
d. Monthly Maintenance Report for September 2019

Recommended Action: Approval of Consent Calendar

Motion 15 4, 2nd , Carried:

AGENDA ITEM 3



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT September 10, 2019

Regular Meeting 7:00 P.ML
MEMBERS PRESENT: J.W. Dell’Orto

Clifford Overmier

Richard Blood

John Lavaroni
MEMBERS ABSENT: None

STAFF PRESENT: Donna Leatherman, District Manage
Kate Jesus, Administrative Account,
Tyla Daries, Weber, Ghio & Asso

OTHERS PRESENT: Tammy and Charlie Hebragd/"

3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALE

a. Minutes for Regular Meeting of A
meetings be recorded for better accuracy. He af b vere missing many material facts
and requested that they be amended as follows: - ¢

of Mandell MufiiCip
Item #7: Clarificat

living adjustments (COLA) in the comments on
request of a detailed description of each capital

oard to consider the Ad Hoc Committee’s recommendation of the
ch 19, 2019 Special Meeting.

A motion was made by tor Overmier, seconded by Director Lavaroni to approve the minutes of
August 20, 2019 with afiendments. The Manager and Board discussed the need for review and updates
to the District policies and Director Blood suggested the designated Board Committees begin this process.
The Manager expressed concerns with the lack of support from the Board and also that the established
committees require guidelines and goals which need to be set prior to the meetings. Tammy Hebrard
suggested using other small District’s policies as templates. The Manager noted the suggestion. Motion
carried 4-0.

b. Directors Report for August 2019: A motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by
Director Overmier to approve the Directors Report for August 2019 as presented. Motion carried 4-0.



¢. Monthly Maintenance Report for August 2019: A motion was made by Director Overmier,
seconded by Director Lavaroni to approve the monthly Maintenance Report for August 2019 as
presented. Motion carried 4-0.

4. FINANCIAL BUSINESS:

a. Approval of Claim Summary #731: Director Lavaroni and Blood discussed the Cafeteria Plan
and the Manager clarified the details. Director Blood suggested a line item showing the Cafeteria Plan be
added to the budget. The Manager stated she would discuss the addition of new budget line items and
present modifications to the budget to the Board. A motion was made by Director Lavaroni, seconded by
Director Overmier to approve the Claim Summary #731 in the amount of'§125,065.96 as presented.
Tammy Hebrard expressed concerns with the cost of each project beingimade“available on a monthly
basis for transparency purposes. She also stated that the complete Board packet should be made available
to the public as stated in the Board of Directors Handbook. Motion garried 4-0.

3 RESOLUTION 2019-10: BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEBAR 2019/20:  The Board reviewed the
Preliminary Budget at the August 20, 2019 meeting and digeussed several budget items. The Manager
stated that employee cost of living adjustments (COLA) were not included in the 2019/20 budget as
discussed prior. Director Blood suggested that the itémsimentioned, in the approval of the/Preliminary
Budget be included in Resolution 2019-10. Director Overmier madesa motion to approve Resolution
2019-10: Budget for Fiscal Year 2019/20 with an amendmentito’include “the Board of Directors will
review and update all District policies on a monthly basis”. The Beard discussed the process of updating
the District’s policies. Director Blood requésted an amendment to Reésolution 2019-10 stating “a detailed
description of all capital improvement projects will.be presented to the:Board for approval prior to any
funds being spent.” Director Lavaroni, Blood ‘and Dell’©rto discussed the detail needed for the projects.
Director Overmier rescinded his motion and made a motion'te,approve/Resolution 2019-10: Budget for
Fiscal Year 2019/20 with the following amendments: “the Board 6fDirectors will review and update all
District policies on a monthly®asis” and  a detailedddescription of all capital improvement projects will
be presented to the Board for approvaliprior to any funds being spent”, seconded by Director Lavaroni. A
roll call vote was taken: Birectors Dell’Orto, Overmier, Blood and Lavaroni voted yes. Motion carried
4-0. w3 :

6. ACCEPT#SPECIALIZED UTILITY SERVICES PROGRAM (SUSP) MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD
INCOME (MHT) SURVEY: The, District Manager contacted SUSP for clarification regarding
confidentiality concerns in the report. 'SUSP replied and assured the District that the privacy of the results
is ungémpromised and would provide a redatted version of Exhibit E. However, he stated that the final
MHI Report eomplies with State MHI guidelines which contain required information for applications for
grants and/or funding. The Manager recommends accepting the original August 2, 2019 report as
presented at the"August 20, 2019 meeting. Tammy Hebrard expressed her concerns from the public with
the income and addréss information included in the report. A motion was made by Director Lavaroni,
seconded by Director Blood to accept the Specialized Utility Services Program (SUSP) Median
Household Income (MHI) Survey. Motion carried 4-0.

7 ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA WATER (ACWA) REGION 3 BOARD BALLOT: The
Board was presented with a ballot from ACWA Region 3 for the 2020/21 term which are due by
September 30, 2019. Director Lavaroni recommended concurring with the Region 3 Nominating

Committee as shown on the ballot; the Board agreed. The Manager would submit the ballot on behalf of
the District.

8. MOUNTIAN COUNTIES WATER RESOURCES ASSOCIATION (MRWRA) WATER
SYMPOSIUM (11/8/19) AND RECEPTION AT THE MURPHYS HISTORIC HOTEL (11/14/19): The



Manager presented two announcements for upcoming events hosted by MCWRA were included in the
Board packet for review. Directors can contact the Board Secretary if interested in attending.

9. CALAVERAS PUBLIC POWER AGENCY (CPPA) ENERGY EFFICIENT AUDIT AND
GRANT APPLICATION FOR WAREHOUSE IMPROEMENTS: The District requested CPPA to
conduct an energy efficient audit for the warehouse/shop for possible upgrades which showed 5 areas of
recommendation. The District submitted a grant application for 3 of the 5 recommendations including
insulation, windows and lighting upgrades. The application will be presented for approval at the October
16, 2019 CPPA meeting. The Manager will provide more information at the next Board meeting.
Chairperson Dell’Orto inquired as to why the District only chose 3 of the. 5 recommendations; the
Manager stated these were not energy or cost effective at this time. A

10. MONTHLY WATER USAGE REPORT: ,
a. Monthly Report: The water usage for the month of Augis
discussion. \
b. Water Treatment Portable Meter Data Report:
prepared by the Weber, Ghio and Associates was prese
water audit investigations at the Treatment Plant and ;

integration Wlth the current SCADA project. Director Blood ifiguired about the cost difference between
the two quotes mentioned in the memo; the Manager stated that the quote from TSI was selected as the
vendor familiarity with the District’s sy ested more detailed information
regarding the meter; Director Lavaroni clari the change order. Tammy
Hebrard again stated that the complete Boar e to the public as stated in
the Board of Directors Handbook. Director

when complete. Director Lavaroni
vith change order #7827-01. Chairperson Dell’Orto
order to the Board and if it was prior to the 72-

recommended authorizing
inquired about the avai

eported on possible grant funding for leak detection program, meter
upgrades and w ce. The District has submitted comments to LAFCO on the Municipal
Services Review (1
currently working wi
of her attendance to th

annual BBQ hosted by W

or the 2019 Storm Damage recovery. The Manager reminded the Board
mual CSDA Conference from September 25-27, 2019. An invitation to the
er, Ghio & Associates on Friday, September 13, 2019 was given to the Board.

12. DIRECTORS COMMENTS:

a. LAFCO — Meeting Report 9/16/19 — Director Lavaroni: Director Lavaroni will attend.

b. CAMRA — Meeting Report 8/21/19 — The Manager stated that the future of CAMRA would be
discussed.

c. UMRWA - Meeting Reminder 10/4/19 — Director Blood: Director Blood will attend. The
Manager reminded Director Blood that the meeting would start at 10am and the Annual Pardee BBQ
would be at 1:00pm.



Chairperson Dell’Orto expressed concerns regarding the recording of future meetings. The Manager will
follow up to ensure that proper procedures are followed prior to initiation of the recordings. She also
recommends a policy amendment to ensure the recording guidelines are followed.

13. CLOSED SESSION:

a. Notice of Board Vacancy: At 9:15pm the Board convened to a closed session. The Board
reconvened at 9:23pm. Chairperson Dell’Orto reported that the Manager had received a letter of
resignation from Director Claudino effective September 10, 2019. The Manager reviewed the timeline
for filling the Board vacancy. The notice of vacancy will be posted starting September 11, 2019 on the
District website, Calaveras Enterprise and the marquee board at the office. Applications will be accepted
until October 31, 2019 at 4:00pm. The Board will review applications fo lment at a Special Board
meeting on November 5, 2019. Tammy Hebrard suggested posting the Director’s terms on the website;
the Manager would look into website updates.

14. ADJOURMENT (Next Regular Meeting October 8,
come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 9.30 pai

o further business to



CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT September 12,2019

Special Meeting 9:00 A.M.
MEMBERS PRESENT: Clifford Overmier
Richard Blood
John Lavaroni
MEMBERS ABSENT: J.W. Dell’Orto
STAFF PRESENT: Donna Leatherman, District Manager

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Agsista
OTHERS PRESENT: Tammy Hebrard

1: ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:#The Speci
Director Overmier at 9:00pm. Director Overmier, Blood#

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (Limit 3 minutes per person/lSini

3
CHANGE ORDER 7827-01: A motion was
approve change order 7827-01. Tammy
vendors and stated they were not included in the G
concerns with the bids not included for review. ' larified that the bid information was not

—AUTHORIZATION TO APPROVE
avareni, seconded by Director Blood to
specifics of the quotes from the

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Jesus, Administrative Account Assistant



9/30/2019

10:18:56AM

Calaveras P.U.D.

Directors Report

Water Sold This Month 35,518,308 Gallons
Amount ($) # Of Accounts
Total Water 191,352.60 1,905
Total Late Charge 1,260.00 42
Total Adjustments 877.33 12
Total New Acct Fee 385.00 11
Total Service Call Out 140.00 4
Total Current Charges 194,014.93 1,905
Amount Past Due 1-30 Days 16,191.59 188
Amount Past Due 31-60 Days 554.06 10
Amount Past Due Over 60 Days 5,325.62 7
Amount Of Overpavments/Prepayments -21,368.69 266
Total Receivables 194,717.51 1,874
Total Receipts On Account 181,811.31 1,678
Net Change in Memberships 0.00 0
Amount of All Memberships 0.00
Turned Off Accounts (Amount Owed) 5,741.44 154
Collection Accounts (Amount Owed) 5,741.44 154
Number Of Unread (Turned On) Meters 3
Average Usage For Active Meters 18,577 1,912
Average Water Charge For Active Meters 100.45 1,905

Usage Groups Gallons # Of Accounts Usage Gallons % Of Usage % Of Sales
Over 50,000 93 14,907,896 41.97 26.42
40,001-50,000 47 2,088,899 5.88 4.04
30,001-40,000 102 3,532,553 9.95 6.94
20,001-30,000 172 4,223,920 11.89 9.39
10,001-20,000 420 6,014,540 16.93 18.34
8,001-10,000 153 1,370,074 3.86 5.87
6,001-8,000 183 1,273,082 3.58 6.02
4,001-6,000 230 1,133,982 3.19 7.13
2,001-4,000 252 760,143 2.14 7.92
1-2,000 218 213,223 0.60 6.69
Zero Usage 42 0 0.00 1.23
Total Meters 1,912 35,518,312 100.00 100.00

Calaveras Public Utility District



Monthly Maintenance Report
September 2019

Follow-up Req. or

LOCATION DESCRIPTION OF WORK Complete
Jeff Davis WTP Monthly operation and maintenance Complete
Routine water sampling and State reporting, WTP in compliance Complete
Treated Water 44,533,970 gallons
Monthly Emergency Generator check Complete
Vegetation clearing and fire clearance(Cal Fire) Ongoing
Painting Interior In Progress
SCADA project Ongoing
Contractor-electrical start-staff factory testing-remodel office
Annual generator load test/maintenance Complete
Warehouse Shop WR-Quarterly inventory restock Complete
South Fork Pump Station Weekly routine operation checks Complete
Pumping water to Jeff Davis Reservoir Ongoing
FEMA inspections- Feb. 2019 storm damage In Progress
Schaads Reservoir Weekly checks - routine operations Complete
Glencoe Pump Station Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Annual generator load test/maintenance Complete
Ponderosa PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
MCV PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
Garamendi's PRV Hydro Weekly checks - routine monitoring Complete
San Andreas Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Valve exercise and flushing In Progress
305 Toyanza Ct. 1" service line repair Complete
Turner Ct. 1" service line repair Complete
496 Sunset PVC male adaptor repair on backside of meter Complete
Alfreda St. 1 1/2" steel main line repair Complete
Moke Hill Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Clark St. 4" main line repair Complete
Persall St. main line repair Complete
8776 Church St. pressure station repair Complete
Miwok Trail 6" main leak repair (*replacement) Complete
Glencoe Distribution Routine operations Complete
Paloma Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Rail Road Flat Distribution Routine operations, sampling Complete
Safety Cutting Pipe Safely With Power Saws, Vehicle Safety:Check, Inspect, Drive!, Complete
Safe Fuel Handling Practices, Keeping Chemical Deliveries Safe,
Don't Get in a Bind With a Backhoe
Office-Security system upgrade Complete
MR-Fall protection inspections Complete

JM-Follow ups-generator maintenance

Pending




Monthly Maintenance Report
September 2019

Training

MR-Attend Quarterly Utility meeting

Complete

Spray Program

JC-Fall spray Program

Pending Scheduling

Vehicle Maintenance JM-BIT truck and trailer-Quarterly Complete
Other Maintenance 48 USA tags completed Complete
44 Customer service/work orders Ongoing

., Monthly meter reading Complete

Lead & Copper Testing (5 year) In Progress

Information Develop tank inspection-JHA In Progress

District SOP review

Ongoing




AGENDA ITEM 4
Financial Business
a. Approval of Claim Summary #732
Discussion:
The Claim Summary #732 submitted of $180,237.92 reflects payments with descriptions
showing on the Bill Payments for All Vendors report.

Action: Approval of Claim Summary #732: $180,237.92

Motion 1% ; 2 , Carried:




CALAVERAS PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

CLAIM SUMMARY # 732

DATE: September 2019

The claims listed on the schedules attached to this summary have been
examined and found to be correct and proper demands against the Calaveras
Public Utility District.

Claims Submitted $115,254.99
Payroll Submitted $43,698.13
P/R Tax Deposits $21,284.80
Sub-total $180,237.92
Net Additions
Net Deductions
Claim Summary
Apptoved for $180,237.92

Admin Acct Asglstant Ca[aver u Utility District



2:11 PM

10/02/19
Accrual Basis

Calaveras Public Utility District

Summary Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabiliti...

Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQU...

Sep 30, 19

124,649.09

4,367,658.57

4,492,307.66

7,862,581.27
654,723.74

13009612.67

85,109.45

1,722,528.40

1,807,637.85
82,098.31

1,889,736.16
11119876.51
13009612.67

Page 1



9:47 AM

Calaveras Public Utility District

ernens Bill Payments for All Vendors
June 2019

Name Num Date Amount GL# Amount
Al's Tire Service 21862 09/30/2019 1,035.50 5424 Truck 007 tires
Alpha Analytical Labs, Inc. 21835 09/13/2019 490.00 5323 Lab fees
American Fidelity Assurance 21853 09/30/2019 256.90 5646 126 Caferia Plan
American Fidelity Assurance Co.(Flex) 21854 09/30/2019 282.50 5646 125 Caferia Plan
AT&T 21863 09/30/2019 641.33 5432 Utilities
AT &T 21864 09/30/2019 75.86 5432/5621 Utilities
Blood, Richard 21889 09/30/2019 69.00 5680/5681 Director compensation
Brawner Automotive Repair 21865 09/30/2019 135,19 5424 Truck 005 maintenance
Calaveras Auto Supply 21836 09/13/2019 146.83 5424/5231 Vehicle maintenace/Glencoe PS repairs
Calaveras County Tax Collectors 21866 09/30/2019 988.26 5427 T&D Taxes (property)
Calaveras Enterprise 21867 09/30/2019 840.00 5620 Materials & supplies (Board Vacancy ad)
Calaveras Grange #715 21855 09/30/2019 8.96 1372 QOverpayment reimbursement
Calaveras Public Power Agency 21837 09/13/2019 22,405.10 5432/5621/5230 Utilities
Carbon Copy Inc. 21888 09/30/201¢9 253.88 5623 Printer/copier contact
Care Free Lawns 21838 09/13/2018 150.00 5623 Landscaping contract (August)
CD & Power 21869 09/30/2018 4,160.00 5424 Treatment Plant & Glencoe PS generator maintenance
Comgcast 21856 09/30/2019 302.28 5621 Office utilities
Country Feed and More 21839 09/13/2019 21.45 5421 Materials & supplies
De Lage Landen Financial Services Inc. 21857 09/30/2019 83.66 5623 Printer/copier contact
Dell'Orto, J.W. 21890 09/30/2019 34.00 5680/5681 Director compensation
Fischer, Merle 21858 09/30/2019 466.07 5647 Post retirement health reimbursement (October)
George Reed, Inc. 21870 09/30/2019 665.53 5421 Materials & supplies
Grainger 21871 08/30/2019 99.14 5421 Materials & supplies
Henwood Associates, Inc. 21840 09/13/2019 3,067.96 5200 Hydro maintenance/repair
Hobgood's Cleaning Service 21872 09/30/2019 160.00 5623 Janitorial services (September)
Hunt & Sons Inc. 21841 09/13/2019 1,532.87 5424 Fuel
Hunt & Sons Inc. 21873 09/30/2019 1,518.36 5424 Fuel
Lavaroni, John 21891 09/30/2019 50.00 5680 Director compensation
Lehigh Hanson 21874 09/30/2018 117.18 5421 Materials & supplies
Mandeill Municipal Counseling 21875 09/30/201¢ 189.00 5682 Legal counsel for rate study (September)
Motherlode Answering Service 21842 09/13/2019 211.00 5623 Answering service contract (August)
Northemn Tool & Equipment 21876 09/30/2019 31.65 5421 Materials & Supplies
QOvermier, Clifford 21882 09/30/2019 50.00 5680 Director compensation
Pace Supply 21877 09/30/2019 4,773.20 5421 Materials & supplies (1st quarter inventory)
Pacific Gas & Electric 21843 09/13/2019 478.73 5200/5201/5432/5621 Utilities
Pacific Gas & Electric 21878 09/30/2019 522.78 5201/5432/5200 Utilities
Pando Public Relations 21844 09/13/2019 1,435.75 5623 Public relations contract (rate study)
Postmaster 21879 09/30/2019 700.00 5622 Postage
Progressive Print Solutions 21845 09/13/2019 2,259.48 5620 2nd Prop 218 Notice
R.F. MacDonald Co. 21861 09/30/2019 22,257.57 1115 Pump Station repair
Safe T Lite 21846 09/13/2019 45.37 5421 Materials & supplies
San Andreas Sanitary District 21880 09/30/2019 377.04 54325621 Utilities
Sender's Market Inc. 21847 09/13/2018 325.87 5421 Materials & supplies
Signal Service 21881 09/30/2018 410.87 5623 Office alarm contract & system update
Specialized Utility Service Program 21882 09/30/2018 11,750.00 5623 MHI Survey
Staples Credit Plan 21848 09/13/2019 444 .42 5620 Office materials & supplies
SWRCB-DWOC Accounting Office 21883 09/30/2019 360.00 5426 Water system enforcement fee
TD Ameritrade Trust Company 21849 09/13/2019 500.00 2317 457 Plan
TD Ameritrade Trust Company 21859 09/30/2019 500.00 2317 457 Plan
Treat's General Store 21884 09/30/2019 313.74 5322/5620/5424/5421 Materials & supplies
Upper Mokelumne River Watershed Auth 21885 08/30/2019 12,980.00 5683 2019/20 Dues
VALIC 21850 09/13/2019 75.00 2317 457 Plan
VALIC 21860 09/30/2019 75.00 2317 457 Plan
Verizon Wireless 21886 09/30/2019 171.36 5432 Utilities

Page 1 of 2



9:47 AM

Calaveras Public Utility District

errene Bill Payments for All Vendors
June 2019

Name Num Date Amount GL# Amount
Volcano Telephone 21887 09/30/2019 524.62 5230/5322/5200/5201 Utilities
Weber, Ghio & Associates 21888 09/30/2019 12,608.65 5684/1117/1190 Engineering (Rate Study, Court St, SCADA,

storm damage, SRLF application
Wells Fargo Bank 21851 09/13/2019 768.96 5421/5424/5623/5429 Materials & supplies, fuel, contract services, CSDA conf
Wells Fargo Bank (KJ) 21852 09/13/2019 5712 5620 Materials & supplies
116,264.99

Page 2 of 2



9jeQ #o8Yd

NYrdAd 6L/ELIBO
€ Jo | abed 6L/51/60 - 61/1.0/60 eje( puz - Uejs pollad AV ¥0:LL BL/2L/60 81eg uny
[ewsnor [joihed Psia AN oland seeaeled SL6Y-058Y S800
ﬂ.llUi“\!U!”“ e i WH“\|\I‘.I\H e e “| eSS eSS S =TT —— = Llur — A - — S T =
51652 fedioN| | s6iZ91 Ovizey hobl VLGl FFA0TWS
. iy Ayiaesia v .
00105 Xe | 8Wodu| YO
VoL Xe| awoou| pa4
GH'652 Jwy y93yd €19 a1Bdlpay : : 6
p01008BESL # Xaudhpeay 6192 Aunoag [ejos oviezy poi9} 000vige Apnoy Aiey =@ina
: : SUIALAN OF 4 4 4 4
€G0LL'E Aed 18N |00i052 ¥59.9') /0i/€0'S DGy YLGL 33A0TdNT
L€i08 Augesiavo| |
€504L'T 8528 Byud 99ip9e xe] swodu| yo| i
0g'000'} yELg B0 L19/8 Xe | awoou| pad 05N HIS
000 iy %o9yd YOiEL aIeoipe 98i82¢ su| aNdo L
i 1£L0z # ¥sodaq 19810 |00:052 xejald 33 LG7 |08iZLe fjunoag [epog 1Zi80L'Y : Kiees W euuoqQ ‘ueuayjes]
: | UADYNVIN 0Z o, 4«
817202'2 Red 18N |sei5zL 6ZieL8 28i00Z'c bope MYLGL 3FA0ANT
loize fugesia vo
H [Wkiee]H Xe| awoouj D :
812022 G966 By | i LLioEY Xe] ewoou| ped Al i sul aNdd
000 Y o8y | \riop aigaipajy 05289 po:i0Z 0STLive swIIaA0 €l
08.02 # usodeq 10840 |Sei5zL Juswa.ay |GyigBL Aunoasg jepog 0zi2.L0'2 m : fiejeg N Bedm ‘e1onoy
619622 Aed 1aN |60i612 LISy G0iL96'2 DOl YLGL FIA0THNI
; 14 Ayigesia vo :
i : 8yip0l Xe 8lWoou| O i
61'962'C 90se BYYO | i 9158 Xe | ewoou| paJ
000 nuy 429y |60i694 €] 15d Su| U)[esH (vBiey aleolpa|y EViLL9 noigl 05£9i4€ BLUIMBAD 0L
i 6cl0z #)isoded 103410 |00:05 Xejaid 33 /Gy |8SiE8L Aynoss [ej0g 29iE8z'e Aiejes v mayje|y ‘spaqoy
L9'168'L RedieN | 9%KPLG £2:90%'2 MYLOL FIA0THNS
90z Ayigesia vo
veiTs Xg| awoou| ¥O
L9'188'} 9506 By | i 89EET Xe | SWoou| pa
00°0 iy 393yD 68iYE aievjpely €9ve sul ANdO 8
i gzi0gz #usodegaNg| i BLi6YL fyunoag (eios 09:18€'2 Aiejeg 9 sewer ‘a0
L9'9e5'L Aed 18N (00i004 £5i00Y vLiEry'e i MYLGL IIA0TdNA
£ve Rugesiavo|
gLile Xe| swoou| o[ i ]
Ldoee’t 4100 B340 1091 Xe| swoou| pad| |
00°0 iy %0849 Evige aealpaiy| i 8ei/ ) w su| ando b
i Lz/0z #ysodaq o210 (00004 xejald 33 LS¥ |8YiLSGL Aunoseg jerog| 9/iG9€'Z Aiejes 7 uyor ‘weybuiuungy
m m SONVNILNIVIN O 4y 4 4
WA SR re T SLNIMWAVA aLvy NOILdI¥OS3a
SNOILY20TIY Y3HLO 2 "Ny SONINYVYA SHNOH at
Avd L3N SNolLONaza SONIGTOHHLIM SLNIWAVd H3HLO 7 SLNIWIASUNGNIIY ‘SONINYYI ‘SUNOH ANVYN FIA0TdW

TVNEUNOr TT0¥AVd

oy ‘xeyoled Aq sjjoiled

(6-4) vO0OY

i

“Jousia AN liand SEeARIED € LBY-0SBY S800



NArdAd 6L/EL/B0 sjeq y¥o8ud
€ joz abeg 61/51/60 - 61/L0/60 8jeq pu3 - UBlS pouad WY ?0:LL 6L/2)/60 ®1eg uny
[eutnor joxhed 1ouIsig ANnn 2gnd SeisABE) S L6P-0S8Y G800
0g'€16'02 Aed 10N 998950' veize6'L oeizse'sz bo¥e VLOL ANVAINOD
" no uogeoe
Aungesig vo DS} L %IS
i Xe] awoou| vo| i £2i696'C i su| andd
: PisrAR usLiBIey Xel awoou pad| i BriL6ET D519 SWIHBAQ
5g'€59'02 deQ 1Q |60:69L B} 18d su| LjeeH aedpe| BLIESL'¥E i Kiejeg (s)uonoesuess o)
AT Y 934D |0015LS xeyeid 33 LS¥ Ayinoag erog ovizey DO'BL AunoH (s)uosied 01
i STY.LOL ANVdINOD
9g'g6e'e Aed 18N |00i001 qziozs't 18i91e's Do MYLCGL IIA0TIWI
. Iies Agesia vo |
0i68E Xe] sLool| O ; :
9g'96¢e'c 8090 BUD | i LEiLL6 Xe| awlool pad 0OiIN AIS
000 wy yosyg | 60iLL aledipapy 82718 : suj ando (43
§£.02 # ¥sodaq 192410 |003004 Xejpid 33 /57 | 19678 Aunoag |epog £5iZ05'y Aiejeg V 12.g ‘neaspnesgq
n ANIANILNIHIANS 0L 4, .
BELLY'L Aed 19N (€9iES) oliyze 861768’ DOy TVYLGL JIAOTINT
ceigl Agesia vo .
vy Xe 8Lwoal| D :
BELLYL 0890 Buo | ¢ OBiEEl Xe| suwool| pa4 18105 suj ando
000 iy %02y (£9iE0L JusweIey |8l aleolpajy ovi6LL 003y 005816z SWIHBAD S
¥£20z # ¥sode( 108410 |00105 xej8ld 33 /67 |6viLLE funoeg |epog LIl fiejeg 3 ajey ‘snsap
; TYDIUITD VHIXI 09 , 4,
gleel's Aed 1o |00isz yeiZLE’) U 7ieL0'y ¥ I NYLGL IIA0TANI
m zLiop fygesia vo
Vvi89¢ Xe | auoou] D 008N uojeoeA
€lieel's 066% B3YD 9gi069 Xe| swoou| pe- 06IEEY H su| ando
040 Y %9349 5065 aledlpsjy 911816 0SB 0S80:.% SWILSAQ (4
££/0z # ¥sodaQ 1081 |00icE XE}old 33 /S |0525C Aunossg jeog LiozL'e fejes maspuy ‘epesis3
._.zm_r._.<m¢._. HILYM 0S , s
64/99'L Aed 1eN |6SES S6iSvy £ei/61'T Do YLGL 33A0TdNI
1642 Ayicesia vo
0400z 1¥5¢ Breg OFiLL X1 8Wodu| D
8£197'L 0689 B0 8rigLl Xe| 8Wwoou| pa- DOEN i #PIS
0dg0 Jwy 32342 ogile aleopepy Szic6. su| ando zi
2£.10Z # ¥usodeq yoauQ |6Sice uswaIney |vZioel Aunoag |epog 80i70V'L fiejeg D essue) 'leag
i i AUVLINOAS OF , . .
SLNINAY aLvd NOILdI¥OSs3a
SNOILY20TTV HIHLO 2 gNITH SONINYVYI SHNOH ai
i Avd 13N sNollona3da SONIQTOHHLIM SLNIWAVA ¥IHLO ? SINIWISUNGWIZY ‘SONINYYI ‘SUNOH AWVYN IIA0TdINZ
i

T . - a

S

AVNANOr T10YAVd

‘ou) ‘xeyohed Aq sjjoifed

- S — -
12HIsIa AlBN dlignd seJaAeled SL6P-DSBY SB00

(6-4) $000¥

)



61/0E/60

sje(] HUEy)

TVNANOr TTOUAVd

NYrdAd
€ jo | abied 61/0E/60 - 61/91/60 8jeqd pu3 - UejS pollad Wd 92:L0 B61/52/60 8jeQ uny
|ewinor ([oiAed PuUIsIa AlBN 21gnd seeAeied §L6-0S8Y 5800
0691 Augesiavo)|
w 29146 Xe | 8uoau] v
195522 Xe, 8uoou a4
LE02E' L Juy oayo BT aleopap 6
401L0086€61 # Xayohpeay G201 funosg [epog 09:689°} 00ir9 0001:92 AunoH Ajjey ‘xng
“ SUILAN OF 4 4 4
EG0LL'E Aed 12N |00i052 #519/9'L £014£0°G D0DL MvLQL 3FA0TdWI
Jei0s Auigesia o
€90LL'T 8gze o | | 999€ XE | 8UooU] O 008N uopeoes
04'000'} veLz Byyo £119/8 Xe | auoou| paf DOiEN oIS
0ao Juy oy | Y0OiEL 8IBOPa| 98:97¢ i sul ando L
i 0¥.0z # ¥sodag yoeua (00{05Z Xelald 33 LS [0siZie fyunoes [epog| | leisoL'y Aejes I BUUOQ ‘UBWIBY}ET
i i i i UIDYNVIN 02 4, 4 »
egeer'e fed 18N (seiszl £e1520' 0Lil8'e D0'EC V.LCGL 3FA0TdNT
£Lise Aygesiayo)| .
i 9Lig0e Xe] swoou| vo| i zligvy su| dNdo
zdzer'e 5966 ByuD FasirdRe] Xe] awoou| padf ! €0i68. 00:zZ 0698iGE BWIMBAO
040 iy %o8yo 181G aapep| 02i2L0'2 Aejeg €l
i 6EL02 # ¥sodeq 0eld |GEiGel Juawalyay | 16ize Aunosg [epog)| G€i59¢2 i 00L6iET fed oney N 3eAm ‘eianoy
0€'90L'2 hed 1aN [80i61C 00i629 BEiPGS'E D09z MYLOL 33A0TdWI
poice fwgesiavo| | ool IS
8Li5ol XE] BWOOU[ YO} i zgliel 00tvL 0089izS swe(gnog
0€'904'2 905€ Byud 9eiosl Xe| awoou| padf  : 6Gig5E 0036 001Gi6€ ElIHTENTe)
00°0 iy 3oeud (601} B} 18d SU| UieaH |¥Silg aledipaN| £9i€82'2 Aiejes oL
8£/02 # ysodeq 108410 |0010G xejaud 33 LGy |8ei0ze Aunoeg fepog| 99221 i Red onay ¥ Maujely 'speqoy
v8160'T Aedien| i 801046 €6:.29'C DS'¥2 Mv.LQL 3FA0TdWI
. : 0091 uopeoeA
: m 8zi9¢ Algesia vo 0Gi0LIN als
i 65iz8 Xe, 8LUoou| YO su| ando
vg'L50'2 9606 B0 | i 8liogz Xe| 8woou| pad DOi1 002Zily BWINBAD
040 Jwy joayd | i okLige ElzelleE Aiejes 8
i Jel0z #usodsgioeuad) i £6:291 Aunosg [erog Aed oy O sawer ‘a0
91209'C Aed 18N (00{004 8819€9 bope V.LGL I3A0TdWI
price Aygesia vo
H H (Kexet) Xe| 8WwoaU| O Dot uopeoBA
91L09'2 21006340 | i AN AT xe| suwoou| pad| i i su| ando
040 iy yo8yg [ i 8vigy ameoipaly| p0ize 0056:0¢ alUeAQ I
i 98/0z # ysodeq e1q (00004 Xejeld 33 LS¥ [€€L0C fpnoag erog | Aieeg 7 uyor ‘weybujuung
i H FONVYNILNIVIN Ob 4 4 4 4
SLNINAY aLvy NOILLJIHOS3a
SNOILY30711Y HIAHLO 7 GNiFY SONINYVYZ SHNOH al
Avd L3N sNolLonasa SONIGTOHH.LIM SLNIWAV HIHLO '? SLNINISUNANIZY ‘SONINYVI ‘SHNOH INYN FIA0TdINT

PuIsia AN aKgnd sesenele) §L6P-0S8Y S800

)



NErdAd 61L/0E/60 81 osyd
€40 z ebed 61/0€/60 - 61/91/60 ejeQ pu3 - YElS polad Wd 92:10 61/5¢/60 @1eQ uny
|ewinor jjoihed jouisig Aunn oyqngd seanele) SL6Y-0S8Y G800
£7i696'Z
gligee Auqesiavo| i 16iL8L'T DS 05
; 0bigag’} et ewoou| yo| i esisel b0%L auIpsignoq
: 15iZ1E JusweaeN | 1230/07 xe| swoou| pad| ! BLicgL've
995z deq 11Q |60i691 B} 18d sU| YleeH |Siiagy SieOPRN( L #iE9 : (s)uonoesuel] o}
LE0Z2'L Y %9349 |00i6.5 xejeld 33 457 (621002 Aunosg [epog | 09!689'% D0'}9 (s)uosiad 0}
STV.LOL ANVdINOD
GG O6E'E Aed 1oN |00i00L . L2i9LE'S VLGL FFAOTIWI
: Augesia vo
i : XE| 80U D :
54°96£'S 8090 ByuD | i Xe| auwioou| pe m i
040 g oy | aseoipajy BZiv18 L
i 7¥.0T # ysodeq 108:1Q (00004 xejald 33 LS% Aunoag [e0os £6iZ0G'y : V j2.g ‘neaipneag
: : £ JANILNIMIANS 0L , . .4
ZEBYE'L Aed 1eN [e9ies) E£7i508°L Do} V1GL 3IA0TIINT
. : Augesiavo| | : :
i Xe1 8Wwoou| 0 | w
zEBYeE'L 0590 ByuD | XeJ 8Luoouj pad 18iog
0G0 Jwry %0349 (€90} ETET N ateoipajy 58i6Z 0058:62 g
i E£0L0T # 1sodag jo2.1Q |00/0S Xejald 33 LSY Aunosg jencg LLivel') 3 ajey ‘snsap
i i TVOI¥ITO VHLIX3 09 ., .,
8£12T'T Red 3oN |005Z : priloz'e YLQL 3IA0TNG
Angesiavo| : :
i x2| swoou|yo| i i i
8/ 122'C 0667 BUD| i L7161 Xe| swoou| pa4| i n6icey
000 Y 3oy oy aueopajy| 0L 0580:L¥ z
ZL0Z #Wsoda( 02110 |0015Z Xeld 33 LGY 87861 Aunoag epog| MWi02L'e ; Malpuy ‘epessg
m ANFWLVIHL HILYM 0S 4, .,
96889} fed 1oN |65iE8 YSiSy ; 619222 e TREEINGRETE
9zize fugesiavo| | : _
00002 1¥5¢ Breg| i 168, xe| swoou| yo| i GZiE6. ;
9g'887' 0669 BxuUD | i 861181 Xej awoou| pad| czigl 0057i9€
040 iy yosys | | 6eize ameopely| | 80i 70| i zZl
i 1¥L,0T # ysodeq j08.Q |65E8 usweIeY |10BEL fyunosg jepog | | £6i0L 000€ive Aed onay 0 essueg ‘eag
: : : i AMVLIIUOIS OF .
LI0TZ'} RedioN| i Er69Y 09i689'} D079 VLGL 33A0TdN3
m m w : m 6
: ; : : (3u02) Aoy ‘axng
i i (*3u00) SHILIW 0F , ., ,
SLNINAYVC ENR b NOILdIY2s3a
SNOILVI0TIV HIHL0 2 a3y SONINYYI SHUNOH al
Avd 13N SNolLoNa3a SONIGTOHHLIM SLNIWAVd HIHLO ? SINIWISUNTNITY ‘SONINHVYI ‘SUNOH JINVN FIA0TdINE

TVNANOr T10¥AVd

PUSIa AN 21and SeieABRD SLEP-0S8Y S800

)



AGENDA ITEM 5

Discussion: Approach to the Review and Updates of District Policies
Discussion:

At the request of the Board, the Manager concurred with the direction to update all District
Policies. The development of policies new or existing requires several revisions. Even at
infancy several modifications of draft policies are prepared prior to staff reviews and draft being
presented to a Board for discussion or consideration.

The continued approach needs to be clear, consistent, and timely and best if sought though
transparency and using an independent third-party. Professional experts with the knowledge of
current laws, regulations including development and implementation will support the direction
and goals to complete this lengthy process.

It is recognized there may be strong desire and consideration to conduct this effort in house and
to be more prudent with the District expenses. This process requires extensive research,
knowledge and understanding of current language, law, and development which may be best for
the Board to consider other method of conducting this effort by seeking professional resources.

Recommendation:

Direct the Manager to seek out means to develop a planned approach for presentation and
feedback to Board in development of a District Administrative Manual that will include the
following to be revise, updated or establish;

Board of Directors Handbook
Accounting Policy

Employee Handbook

Construction, Bids, Contracts Policy

This would also incorporate input from the Board and provide education, involvement and
proper implementation through the entire process.



AGENDA ITEM 6

Upper Mokelumne River Watershed Authority (UMRWA) — FY 2019/20 Dues

Discussion:
The District received notification from UMRWA of FY2019/20 Dues - $12,980

Recommended Action: Discussion only.



Upper Mokelumne River Watershed Authority

15083 Camanche Parkway $., Valley Springs, CA 95252
Telephone: (209) 772-8340 Fax: (209) 772-8264

RECEIVEN SEP 23 2019

September 20, 2019

Donna Leatherman, General Manager
Calaveras Public Utility District

P.O. Box 666

San Andreas, CA 95249

Subject: UMRWA Member Agency FY2020 Assessment
Dear Donna,

At its July 26, 2019 meeting, the Upper Mokelumne River Watershed Authority (UMRWA) Board of
Directors unanimously adopted the UMRW A budget for fiscal year 2020 (beginning October 1, 2019).
The adopted budget is funded in part through Member Agency assessments as determined by the Board
and the Member Agencies. Calaveras County Public Utility District’s assessment for FY2019 is $12,980.

Amount payable: $ 12,980

Please send your FY2020 assessment payment, payable to UMRWA, by November 10, 2019 to the
address below. Please note on your remittance the following code: UMO 969 408511 4686.

Ms. Lisa Stuart, Secretary
UMRWA

15083 Camanche Pkwy. South
Valley Springs, CA 95252

Please do not hesitate to contact me at rsykes@sbcglobal.net, or call (510) 390-4035, if you have any
questions.

Sincerely,

Titud B Gl

Richard Sykes
Executive Officer

cc: Richard Blood

Members
Alpine County © Alpine County Warter Agency ® Amador County * Amador Warter Agency * Calaveras County * Calaveras County Water District
Calaveras Public Utility District ® East Bay Municipal Utility District ® Jackson Valley Irrigation District



AGENDA ITEM 7

California Special Districts Association (CSDA)
a. Gold Country Regional Chapter Workshop — October 23, 2019

Discussion:

The CSDA Gold Country Chapter Workshop — October 23, 2019 will be held at the El Dorado
Hills CSD. Speakers will discuss and provide information to help districts “Be Grant Ready”
and provide website compliance details for Special Districts, and possible guest speaker
Assemblyperson Kevin Kiley.

The workshop is open to Special District’s Board, staff and management within the Gold
Country Region. A copy of the workshop flyer and invoice to attend are include in the packet

for those interested in attending.

Recommended Action: Discussion only



I N N ~ 0\ a K \
California Special (= ] j | (’ O /’
Districts Association \ | J

ICIS{DIA] Dustricts Sronger Togetter

Worl *’”‘”HD

Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2019
Time: Sam-12pm
Location: El Dorado Hills €SD

Workshop

9:00am-Check In/Networking

9:15am-Be Grant Ready!

10:45am-Break

11:00am-SB 929 Compliance-Maia Lara, Streamline

11:45am-Legistlative Updates: Assemblyman Kevin Kiley (tentative), Dane Wadle,
CSDA Public Affairs Field Coordinator

12:00pm-Gold Country Chapter Board Meeting

Be Grant Ready!

Cpeaker: Cristina James Gharoh Gonsavies
Park Plabner/Lahdscape Architect Townsend Public Affairs, InC.
Rahcho Cordovs RPD

Cristina and Sharon will team up to present a wealth of information to get you
Grant Ready! Sharon will focus on Grants and funding that is currently avail-

able to Special Districts ranging from Park Grants to Water and Fire Grants.
Cristina will walk us through the process to get the Grant and she knows this
process well, securing over $800,000 in grants for her District.




Gold Country Regional
Chapter of %

ME:|  California Special
fezzis Districts Association

BERB  Districis Stronger Togethar

Payment Method
‘ Cash | ]
| Check ]

Make checks payable to:
Gold Country Regional Chapter

Date of Workshop:
October 23, 2019

You may send payment to:
Donna Leatherman

Gold Country Regional Chapter
PO Box 666

San Andreas, CA 95249
209-754-9442
dleatherman®@cpud.org

OCTOBER WORKSHOP- BE GRANT READY!

Name of District

Name of Attendee(s) 3

Number of Attendee(s)

Member ($5)/Non-Members($15)*

*Payment Includes membership to CSDA's Gold
Country Regional Chapter. No Refunds.

Thank you for coming fo our Workshop!



AGENDA ITEM 8

Report: Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) Project

Discussion:

District staff, engineer and TSI, Inc. completed reviews of the screenshot and in-house factory
testing during September. The subcontractor began work on conduit installation at the water
treatment plant. The Field crew is completing interior modification prior to installation

scheduled for mid-October.

TSI is anticipating complete installation final hardware and design submittals to the District for
review. Approval and acceptance of the project is anticipated for the November Board meeting.

Recommended Action: Discussion only.



AGENDA ITEM 9

Monthly Water Report

a. Monthly Water report: Water production for September was 44,533,970 gallons from
the Water Treatment Plant. With a daily average of 1,484,446 gallons.

September beginning of Rainfall reporting year.
September rainfall total YTD = 0.79”

b. Bulk Water Report: Board packet include bulk water report showing a monthly usage from
fill stations or fire hydrant meters through September 2019.  Updates to fees for bulk water
will need to be revisited and reviewed to be consistent with current water charges. Staff is
reviewing and will prepare information to present to the board at the December meeting.

Recommended Action: Discussion only.



AON 100 dag Sny Ainp aunr Aey ady e qo4 uer
L 1 I c

000°000°0T
000°000°02

a8esn 6T0T W
000°000°0€

adesn gT0Z

afesn 10z W 000°000°0F
000°000°0S
000°000°09
000000°0L

2%06°9¢- %00°00T- %00°00T- %00°00T- %v1'e- %8 %¢8'0T- PAN A %vS'TC- %6E'C %07 %9C LT~ %9T'8T-  0UBIBYIP %
£8€'986°T0E 0 0 0 0L6'EES'VY TVB'L6LES TVI'6TETS PT'OPT'TY 670'6L1'87 €88'VEL'TZ BET'0TOTZ GEETIT'6T LSETHIOL 610¢

615°988'P8E T¥8'790°07 8E€9'0£0'87 88T'SOE'SE TS6'86L'TF 06S'V8Y'8y [9E'69Z'€S LPI'668'Et TBZ'OTY'EE ESS'99E'TT //8'080°0Z €45°G90°6T T¥H'80T'6T 810¢
Z88°880°STy [81'STT'0C L6ETSH'TT vY6'9Z8LE V66L0S'St 99/°LSE'SS 06064985 ¥L9'T/0'8F 699'€T6'SE (L8T°LZT'TT 8YI'SZI'0Z v06'860°'€Z TT6'TI9VT LT0T
IvioL 220 AON PO das Sny Anr aunf Aejpn ady el qa4 uer

(pa3eau] 191epMn) 10143510 AMjian d1gnd selaneje)



2568k CI$
00°0%
00°0%
$1°818%
T1°56C'5$
LTOLE'9S

3WODU] J33BM

0z°8.8%

aWOodU] 131

SEBETTS
05°68Z'T$
09°L65'T$
06°9€8'T$
€0°255'e$
TE'E6T'ES

aWooU] J3IBM

Ob'€T$

Ao JJBM

SS'61ES

BLUOIUT J21BM

909,58
76°£08%
11°042$
01°082$
SE'/8E'TH
L6'¥10°TH

BLODUT J31BM

0z 109°T

0

0

068+0T

098'8/9

0/¥'£18
suojes

00EHTT
suoj|en

0L0°TLH'T

02€°59T

028'+0¢

00S'SET

0€0°9S¥

00¥ 601
suojjen

000'E
suojjien

005T€
suojjen

0TS'8EL
08S£0T
0€9°bE
016'SE
0£0'90€
0€€£'852
suojjen

0Z0CE
0ST°Z

076'€T
056'S
J9gwasag

0
12quaaq

028°0€
o1e

01841

ate

086'9
019's
Jaguanag

V/IN
Jequiadag

V/N
Jaquiazaq

Jaquiasag

009°LS
020’
041'S

0

0T8°ee
065'9¢
IBqWIAON

00£'6
J2qUIDAON

O0ECS
001

009's

05’8
099'v1T
06+'€2
JaquenoN

V/N
ABUWDAON

YIN
1D(WPAON

13WBAON

0r6°50Z
/N

v/N
000°2
016'88
000°0T1
13Go10

00691
18g0300

oczeLr
0

Or1'L
0€2'9E
059°€8
012'Sk
1240120

VIN
124030

YIN
130120

18030

OEC 055
VIN

VIN

0¥6'0E
08£'90€
018212
FELTIELET

060°CE
180Wwa)das

O£V’ E6E
09T°ET
006'ST
08¢'SL

015151
085'L€
laquiajdss

VIN
13qWa)ass

VIN
J2qwdasg

080°C6T
064'CT

by

008'¢
095'601
06t'£9
laquialdss

05591
VIN

YiN
0zz'ot
05¢'L€
080'£91
isnbny

016'SZ
jsnbny

089681
09€'vE
0v8'0T
0vE'LS
0£6'09
01e'sz

jsnony

V/IN
jsnony

YIN
jsnony

059°CLT
0E6'PE
0

000°€ !

09€'LL
09€'£S
snbny

(11417
VIN

VIN
(02414
0v1'%
0£9'91¢
A

008'0Z
Alng

090°'162
095°0F
012k
00Z'€€
010'1§
(A4 74
Aing

VIN
Ang

V/N
Alng

059°2LbT
(1544
008
008'E

0L1'45

0£49'LE
AN

or9°50z
vIN

Y/N
06¢'2e
010°20T
01€£'18
aung

00£'6
aung

098°£8T
060'8€
06T7'6%
00861
00£'1€
080'6%
aung

V/N
aung

V/IN
sung

05665
029'%
01
086'2T
090'01
090'9¢
aung

oor'T
VIN
VIN
VIN
VIN
00%'1
Aep

YIN
Aep

06£°6EF
09881
018'6€
0ot
0sL'et

0/6°LY
Aep

000°E
Aepy

005°'TE
ABR

OFZ'95
00£2
026°01
0968
00£’91
092'L1
Aep

vIN
YIN
vIN
v/N
V/N
Hay

VIN
jHdy

06005
0956
0L£°L

00z
06E'€T
0/5'6T
|uay

V/N
1dy

vIN
1ay

08£°62

076'T
0£6'T
006'SC
jHay

VIN
VIN
VIN
VIN
VIN
yoaep

V/IN
yosepw

0zs'9z
0412
0s€
004'€
0€8'TT
0/t'8
yosaep

V/N
yoaepw

VIN
yoiep

Ors'rr

0k0's
0LF'y
yaaepw

o
VIN
VIN
VN
VIN

VIN
Alenigag

V/N
Adenigod

09592
001'9
048'T

065
01601
06£°L
Alenigad

YN
Adenigag

YIN
Adeniqad

098°0¢F
0€L
09e'ce
0St'e
000'Z
0Zv'8
Aleniged

0
VIN
V/N
YIN
VIN

VIN
Alenuer

VIN
Aenuer

0ELOE
0ST'C
002
001
0149
00£°+1T
Alenuer

=

VIN
Adenuef

VIN
Atenuer

0589z
0

0

0

0591
00T'ET
Asenuer

sjejoigns
BLWo|jod

paay abioan
I SUWN[SYOl
1814 peoy |1ey
193115 2dod
suones (11

£L10Z

'PY 2bpiy/uosdwis
JURIpAH paxid

sjejoigns
BLojod

paay abloag
IIH SULINEHOW
1814 peoy |1ey
192115 adod
suoness |

8T0C

I5eM 'S’[)Paay abloag
JueIpAH paxid

220 150d [IH SHOW
JURIpAH paxiy

sfejojqns
BLUOJOd

paay abioan
IIIH SuLUnN=3ok
8|4 peoy ey
Jeau1s adod
suonels |id

6T0T

J21e/ INg



AGENDA ITEM 10

Managers Comments
Items listed below are work in progress that are presently not Agenized however open for status reports
and or comments and discussion.

a. Monthly Report - October 2019

1.

10.

11.

12.

Board of Directors Vacancy — Deadline for application is October 31, if the District receives
any applications it will require the Board Chair call for a Special meeting which was
tentatively scheduled for November 5, 2019.

Truck replacement — The District has reached out to 3 dealerships requesting cost quote for
replacement of vehicle #4 2000 Toyota Tacoma. Staff will compare quotes base on specs
provided to dealer to move forward purchase of replacement vehicle.

District Newsletter - District staff will be working on a New Year’s Newsletter which will
introduce Board members, Capital Improvement Project — Scada, Web updates, Customer Info
section.

CSDA — Annual Conference Attendance — District Manager attended the Conference,
networked with vendor for possible support in future CIP projects, financial development,
public outreach. CSDA offer a variety of conference opportunities that are available to Board,
District and Staff. Discussion w/CSDA Financial Manager Rick Wood regarding new
program which offers Professional services to members for a fee.

CRWA - Prop. 1 Funds - October nothing to report. Manager is working the CRWA and
is submitting a TA application to the Station for Prop. 1 funds which will be used for the leak
detection program and possible AMR meter reading upgrades.

LAFCO — MSR review — The Manager attended the Sept. LAFCO meeting to respond to any
questions or comments from Committee. Comments from Commissioner Mills and Tofinelli
were heard. Manager requested another revision prior to final consideration. Which would
add the MHI Survey results, current adopted Budget and updated Rates as of August 2019.
LAFCO is next meeting is November 18, 2019.

Update on Legal Counsel Review —Reviews completed. Reported at October meeting.
Manager and Chris Williams will resume the review during the month of September.

Schaads Large unit — Sept.- nothing to report (Staff is still working on contact with vendors
to determine the repair or replacement of the actuator at Schaads.)

2019 February Storms Damages (FEMA 4431-DR-CA) — October Staff conducted site
inspections with ACWA/JPIA adjustors to evaluate damages. Staff continues to work with
FEMA representative completed inspections follow ups and submittal of paperwork. Next
steps to complete damage repairs.

EAP’s Jeff Davis — October — Nothing to report
Sept. A draft of the revisions is currently under review prior to resubmitting to CalOES.

EAP - Middle Fork - Annual Seminar gearing up — Save the Date November 20, 2019 -
The district will conduct the Annual Orientation for Middle Fork Dam with w/EBMUD &
JVID on November 20, 2019 at Pardee Center. Updates we be completed and sent to
CalOES and FERC once the exercise is completed.

Court Street/Foley Line Extension — October. Nothing to report
Sewer separation accepted by state. Draft Spec. pending review from Engineer.



AGENDA ITEM 11

Director’s comments are comments by Directors concerning District business, which may be of
interest to the Board. This is placed on the agenda to enable individual Board members to
convey information to the Board and to the public. There is to be no discussion or action taken
by the Board of Directors unless the item is noticed as part of the meeting agenda.

Directors Comments (Save the Date: Board Training — Tuesday, November 12, 2019 at
6:00pm)

a. LAFCO — Meeting Report 9/16/19 — Director Lavaroni

b. CAMRA — Meeting Reminder 10/16/19

c. UMRWA — Meeting Reminder 10/4/19 at 10:00am — Director Blood (EBMUD Annual BBQ
to follow)

AGENDA ITEM 12

Closed Session
a. Public Employee Negotiators (Government Code Section 54957)
Agency designated representatives: Donna Leatherman and Chris Williams
Title: General Counsel Legal Services

Convened: Reconvened:

Action:
Report to Secretary

AGENDA ITEM 13

Adjournment (Next Regular Meeting November 12, 2019)
Action: Adjourn meeting

Motion 15t , 2nd , Carried:




